

RE: We heard you letter

From: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 15 Mar 2017 18:41:00 -0400
Attachments: We heard you letter_DC edit.docx (34.8 kB)

I've updated this letter a bit, mostly just to improve language. It should work well for responding to any correspondence to us, other MPPs, or for MPs.

I will work on adapting it to a version appropriate for LDCs, and one for stakeholders.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: March-15-17 12:02 PM
To: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: We heard you letter

Take a run at this as well as we can discuss rollout of correspondence.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 11:27 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: We heard you letter

Hi Andrew,
Attached is the DM approved 'we heard you letter'. There was a version that came back from PO / CO that we were not comfortable with and we subsequently made edits. Please let us know if this works and we will finalize.
Thanks,
Keley